IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

April 21st, 2022

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, and Trustees Hardies & Parker (arrival at 8:05 p.m.) were present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Residents Cherie Mollison, Dave Lockwood, Mike Moran, and Jason Atkinson and Guests Doug Helzerman, Adam Bates, Chris Wilson, Jason Minock and Joe Fanto.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to approve the agenda, Bonnville

seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 03-17-2022. Bonnville seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Budget Meeting Minutes from 03-19-2022. Bonnville seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey advised the Board that the required ARPA reporting had been completed and submitted, that new voter ID cards that are required to be sent out because of redistricting have been sent to the printer, and that a new Deputy Clerk Kathy Patterson has been hired.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board that the trash bill that was sent out to residents will be paid in part by Granger. Bonnville also noted that there has been a lot of communication with residents and Granger regarding the new service requirements.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Parker to pay \$45,546.23 in Township bills. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Recreation Representative Atkinson gave the Board an update on the Fowlerville Recreation programs and advised that the youth soccer is being played on the East Access fields due to the installation of the temporary road for construction. Atkinson noted that they have had a large enrollment numbers for track and that the Recreation Department seems to be experiencing a large number of late enrollments for programs and they are looking for ways to combat that.

Treasurer Bonnville reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made sixteen (16) responses into losco Township between 03/17/2022 – 04/20/22. Ten (10) responses were medical calls, one (1) hazardous condition, one (1) brush fire, one (1) electrical wiring/ equipment problem, one (1) assist to the police, one (1) wind storm assessment, and one (1) cancelled enroute.

Treasurer Bonnville updated the Board on the closing on Municipal Bonds for the Fowlerville Area Fire Authority and the ground breaking for the New Central Fire station.

Bonnville noted that the Village of Fowlerville and Handy Township were still meeting regarding the installation of the water main to the new station.

Trustee Parker advised the Board that Planning Commission had approved the amended zoning ordinances on nonconforming structures and donation bin and that they had been sent to the county for their review. Parker also advised that the Planning Commission had received Handy Township's master plan and that members were reviewing it.

Zoning Administrator Allen's monthly report was submitted, twelve (12) permits, six (6) new dwelling, and four (4) waivers have been issued in 2022, thus far. Allen also advised the Board that the Zoning Board of Appeals met and approved a variance for ground mounted solar arrays for the requesting resident and that she is still working on a complaint on Munsell Rd. along with two other complaints.

The Board discussed the survey results and the options for contracted services with the Livingston County Sheriff's Department. Clerk Dailey is to get in touch with the new Under Sheriff to revisit our options and the costs associated with patrol coverage.

The Board discussed the proposed lease agreement presented by Surf Air Wireless for a 10' x 10' parcel to house communication equipment.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to allow Supervisor Miller and Clerk Dailey to sign the amended contract for a 10' x 10' parcel of land and to determine the location of the parcel with Surf Air Wireless. Hardies seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to allow Supervisor Miller to spend up to \$5,000.00 for playground equipment for the Township Hall. Parker seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to approve the Re-Zoning of a 2-acre parcel of land at 4709-02-100-002 from AR to C-1. Parker seconded the Motion. 3 Ayes, 2 Nyes, Motion Carried.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to approve the updated Escrow and Fee Schedule to include Special Events Permits. Parker seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville requested to move future Budget meetings to the last Thursday evening in March, the Board tabled the decision until next month.

Treasure Bonnville made a Motion to pay Clerk Dailey \$2546.00 per year in Sexton pay for the selling of plots and organizing of the cemetery's records. Hardies seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote. 4 Ayes, 1 Abstain, MC.

Resident Mike Moran representing Cedar River Estates requested advice/assistance in maintaining the roads within Cedar River Estates. Treasurer Bonnville is going to look into the rules and requirements involved in establishing a Special Assessment District.

Clerk Dailey also advised the Board of future grant opportunities through the USDA's Reconnect program to help cover the cost of covering the last 15% of the Township with Broadband.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to approve the Livingston County Road Commission's proposal for the chip seal and fog seal of 4.03 miles of Bradley Rd. from

the losco Township line to losco Rd. at an estimated cost to losco Township of \$60,000.00. Hardies seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote. AA, MC.

2nd Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to adjourn at 9:29 p.m., seconded by Bonnville. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

losco Township Clerk